



TEMPUS project: *StudAVP*

Development of higher education and society by creating a collaborative environment in the field of arts and media through regional student partnership in production of audio/video content

PROGRAMME
Seventh QCB and SC meeting

Dates: April 07-08, 2016

Location: Open Stage "OBALA", Academy of performing arts, Obala Kulina Bana 11, 71000 Sarajevo, BH

Contact person: Mrs. Ornela Lozancic, (E-mail: asu@asu.unsa.ba Tel: +387 33 215 277)

Thursday, April 7th

| | |
|----------|---|
| 10-10.30 | Check-in |
| 10.30 | Welcome speech of the Rector Prof. dr. Muharem Avdispahić. |
| | <i>QCB Meeting</i> |
| 10.45 | 1. REPORT ON PROGRESS from November'15 - April'16. Analysis of production in 2015 (Coordinator) 2. PARTNERS' REPORT by activities from November'15 - April '16, with special attention to students' production, project promotion and network building |
| 13.00 | Break |
| 13.30 | 3. PRESENTATION OF STUDENTS' WORKS (selection); DISCUSSION on production aspects after each movie (optional) |
| 15.00 | Break |
| 15.30 | (cont.) PRESENTATION OF STUDENTS' WORKS (selection); DISCUSSION on production aspects after each movie (optional) |
| 17.30 | Round up of QCB meeting by US representative |

20:00 Dinner at restaurant offered by US

| | |
|----------|---|
| 10-10.30 | Check-in |
| | <i>SC Meeting</i> |
| 10.30 | 1. WEB PORTAL (myartvision.net) - Detailed presentation of the final version, structure and functionality. (Dragan Dimčić, UA) 2. SMART PHONE APPLICATION – Detailed presentation of structure and functionality (UT representative) |
| 12.00 | Break |
| 12.30 | 3. OPEN CALL 2016 – Proposal of the new procedure and timetable 4. STUDENTS’ MOBILITY in 2016 – Current situation per partners; Students’ mobility for production and study visit in 2016 (proposals and discussion) 5. CONFERENCE – Initial proposal for the conference in Novi Sad related to WP6.6 and WP7.4 (Olivera Gračanin, UNS) |
| 14.00 | Break |
| 15.00 | 6. ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT- Issues with “Partner’s report” and “Self evaluation report on quality control”; Update on A1R issue; Current situation with partnership with MASEL Group; Other topics and issues 7. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT – Documentation and deadlines 8. FUTURE TASKS – Promotional activities; Network building; Project sustainability modalities and actions 9. Other |
| 17.30 | Round up of SC meeting by US representative |